Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 7
MYRNA MELGAR

DATE: December 10, 2025
TO: Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors /)/VOM
FROM: Supervisor Myrna Melgar, Chair, Land Use and Transportation Committee
RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, I have deemed
the following matters are of an urgent nature and request them be considered by the full Board on
Tuesday, December 16, 2025.

File No. 250385 Planning Code - Reproductive Health Clinics
Sponsors: Mayor; Melgar, Chan and Mandelman

File No. 250887 Planning Code - Permitting Parking in Driveways
Sponsors: Mayor; Chen and Melgar

File No. 250926 Planning, Administrative Codes - Tenant Protections Related to
Residential Demolitions and Renovations
Sponsors: Chen; Fielder, Walton, Chan, Dorsey, Sauter, Sherrill,
Melgar, Mahmood and Mandelman

File No. 251116 Interim Zoning Controls - Conditional Use Authorization for
Laboratory Uses in PDR-1-G
Sponsors: Fielder; Walton

These matters will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Regular Meeting on
Monday, December 15, 2025.
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